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From: lan Cady

To: Simon Truong

Cc: Mark Louw; Pip Bowling; Amy Watson; Anthony Habkouk; DamienKiley@stamford.com.au;
JosephOh@stamford.com.au; RonKeir@stamford.com.au; Alaine Roff

Subject: RE: Herring Road MOD 4 - additional information from AJ+C

Date: Friday, 5 December 2014 3:22:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png
10030_75W_DA 2901 A (2).pdf
10030_75W_DA_2900_B.pdf

Simon,

Further to our telephone conversation in relation to the below matters:

No modification is proposed to the Stage 2 building envelopes of the approved Concept
Plan. The Stage 2 DA has been submitted to Ryde Council on the basis that the detailed
envelopes are ‘generally consistent with’, albeit not identical to, the approved Concept
Plan envelopes.

The approved community room fronted the principal active public open space, around
which the rest of the approved retail uses, and the children’s play area are located.
While the community room will provide activity when in use, on further reflection we
have realised that such rooms are used only intermittently, and for the majority of the
time will be closed, compromising the sense of activity around the retail precinct. Given
the removal of the previously proposed driveway between the Brisbane and Perth
Buildings, this new open space area has not only become available, but requires some
form of activation to give the space purpose. We have therefore proposed to replace
the former community room with more active retail space, and relocate the community
room function to a position fronting the new . We acknowledge you comment that the
space has been reduced by some 75sgm. Rather than simply enlarge the internal space
of the community room, the attached plans (DA2901 Rev A and DA2900 Rev B) provide a
partially operable roof over the adjacent open space that is enclosed on three sides,
thereby creating a partially enclosed indoor/outdoor extension of the community room,
making it suitable for a wider range of community uses, and resulting in the total space
equalling that of the originally approved community room. We submit that this will not
only provide a superior, more flexible community facility, but also provide an
unambiguous function for the new space between the Perth and Brisbane buildings,
while allowing new retail to better activate the retail plaza area.

Please call me if you require any further clarification, or would like to discuss any aspect of the

above.

Regards,

lan Cady

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR



mailto:icady@urbis.com.au

mailto:SIMON.TRUONG@PLANNING.NSW.GOV.AU

mailto:Mark.Louw@architectsajc.com

mailto:Pip.Bowling@architectsajc.com

mailto:amy.watson@planning.nsw.gov.au

mailto:anthony.habkouk@pview.com.au

mailto:DamienKiley@stamford.com.au

mailto:JosephOh@stamford.com.au

mailto:RonKeir@stamford.com.au

mailto:aroff@urbis.com.au



Urtis offoes wil oose on
(COB Tuesday 23 DEC &
JUTY  ro-oven on Monday 5 UAN

Wishing o & Happy Holiday Season







/ﬁUHlNNG PERTH

BUILDING BM§BANE

I
|
|
| < N
I 5 '
i e | ol .
| % I ——%%
| o2 .
STEEL COLUMNS OPERABLE RAIN :
"SCREEN ;
| ' |
BALUSTRADE/ — —LFIXED ALUM | |
WALL AT EDGE 'GRILLE il owz B
iVl BV H e a
| ' |
| | i
| LEVEL 2 | | [
S R R A S R A _______! _____________ NS | e
5 x——F— ittt I vt et Gavistetad . omge ed o  Din et sl nglet . it L_
T el \3 : L =
- O i v ~ \i ]
- 1 ____;_—_—.—_—%.:_—;_ i S L S i GQ/tL = . - — | i 3. N
| \ m | I — | I
x'i AN | | | == |
i | | g y LEVEL 1 - ? | I B
STAR . | T | _ £ Lo i g '~ RESIDENTS' OUTDOOR FUNQTION, AREA-—_
| SRR 8 SRR TRy i . PAVED AREA i i S
e e 3 smhemmil— oo famEe =SS R I R = R R i B
U g i IEE NN | | | i |
"y 9 i ! : \\\\\/4//\/ | ! i i
X ¢ ] o ﬁj | | ~=CRegy | |
RS i — RESIDENTS' FUNCTION AREA ~ ==L _
: : . LEVEL 0 1 | i i AR
N N | VA i - WALL SCREEN—— | e |
- N,y e e e O B T e I e
= i { PLANTER : | PLANTER |
il ' '
2
RESIDENTS' OUTDOOR FUNCTION AREA RESIDENTS' OUTDOOR FUNCTION AREA
2 SECTION 1:50 @ A1 1 PLAN 1:50 @ A1
| Revisions Site Location Plan STAGE 2 SHOWN IN GREY Client Architect Project Drawing Title Scale | Drawing No | Issue
[ No |D?te |De‘,~script‘ion ‘ [ver |App'd MA4 MACQUARIE PARK VILLAGE RESIDENTS' OUTDOOR 150@A1
A 1121 75W SUBMISSION .}.‘/ A + C FUNCTION AREA DA290 1 A
Do not scale drawings. Use figured dimensions only. Check & verify levels and ;‘ 1 10-1 14 HERRING ROAD PLAN AND SECTION

dimensions on site ﬁI‘IOI‘ to the commencement of any work, the preparation of
shop drawings or the fabrication of components

This drawu? Is the cop]yrlght of Allen Jack + Cottier Architects and is protected
under the Copyright Act 1968. Do not alter, reproduce or transmit in any form,
or by any means without the express permission of Allen Jack + Cottier Architects

Nominated Architects: Michael Heenan 5264, Peter Ireland 6661

EPPING ROAD

HERRING ROAD

STAMFORD

LAND CORPORATION LTD

ALLEN JACK+COTTIER
79 Myrtle Street Chippendale NSW 2008 AUSTRALIA
ph +61 29311 8222 fx +61 2 9311 8200 ABN 53 003 782 250

MACQUARIE PARK

Proj No. 1 0_030

Drawing Status

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

A1

REF: P:\2010\10030_MacquarieVillage\O3_CAD\design_files\sheet_files\10030_75W_DA_2901.dgn

PLOT DATE & TIME: 2/12/2014 9:49:02 AM PLOTTED & CHECKED BY: bowling









tRLEBYU ) . wow S i S N - iy S S = - -~ N x : e Mt e NEw f Ay ¥ gy ; FIHEY RN . .
oA Ll e S R S | G M N/ Neo NS 3 ¢ b e 3 SN /) A (U
/‘( o) | ! i Ly ty | ! o S L | HH L | [ e L t ' |"~'.‘\\ Wy e L I i\ i
— Attt o - -;Ir—-—c—-_al.-—w—-—}ll—-,r-—i-}'—-—c-—;-_\#—-—ﬁ...—-“ﬁ-,—w—-—r_'-—-o—,-—jj—--:r-—3ir—-—3-—-_ it = St o Sl -,,'—i-u- i e — i Bl i o o el o 1 e N N . & 8 0 -
Y '/l 'I — = | N S \-\1 : S PR I E Y ; Y i T T i Py L N L ) .
LI. . | TR . L - r/ ' y, j e h ., g . ¥4 \"1
: | i‘\ . = ) e +FtLi 70.05- 4—-;1_'_{‘_____“ ‘-m_]l_,____r'; __‘_,--,\_‘\—":.-\;!‘----"’rr ) ‘I\”“ji{ - Ii\h___r___,-' __.f'*“\'\-::“'“ ~ +REZ045
! Jl-v \\\\ g |'II ¢ { o ". | rr’.J \‘\ | {’} ) \\-'\_L | i & N ‘._ g
i rr(/ : “H‘i\\ ) S T "-’-|~ & ff i { o i o {ii f o ;i s
o # o T EY r‘ ' k]i '-L 7 Li— Ji— i
b : . e L | N o D SN
S | “ -2 i e 9 T F - g o S o . e — » i o
S Lo R 3 | T g L e N TR L( TN Y
i [ q B — A~ _— N T | S e N A N | IS foio o o - fle M=y o t_g wy ol ] 3
:I:l_ - Ju_(_ T _JT - 3 ) ?-‘—i— - - '___'______-—___——*—+R!: FU:(jﬂ - 7;..—-‘-*-"1‘&:‘___'_..-—-\; R R —\:l——_:_—_:_- I f/- /,i/ — - _Y,;f e ) ; == i i' - —_—— - — - @
He - R A I A T A e e . e Ll N P R i
.\»\ ! : o A ’S-i: r_ﬁ - |\/- S \'\:E /zé; J o -\/" \r.'__ "T‘w\/— \\I\ II' -\,\IT -\_';l rﬂff o \(‘4\\]:__‘ = 7 e ~|\, -\‘;_i\i_\“ e
1 § I/ » S a e d o ER B a .’I.' II'._ a e L o = e ! e 5 °, ER e X ;
e ! 'i'*E\— u oAAR BN A oA AR S JEE LN oA AR B s oAy, /T 5'&: oA - i -
T L 2, L S SRR 18 ||| TR e e e 1| B e R0k | I A L T | e A | 'u&ﬂw e T T T ) b
| fi 17 ' Lat o B w g s Y | e K B N TR P | R A A | R i T [ T =)
2 | ! i | 1 ThT
/iRuB00 | A " i | = |
L Vs *, § BRGOT RGOZ | If BrGo3 JEBRGos || BRGOS RGo¢ | BRGO
R i E B BRI =D e ___:_s___;__i__ = = T T
| r — — —_— =l —_—
| : / / =z E _ 5 = E =
I FL # k0 ’ o
=
=
o
o
o NN
|_ 0 o
B a BR - GARBAGE ., §H-HY — SEIRIC O /N N o == e e B B S 5
o - aNuN
- i -uuu' (ot o ®
cEi,iTRAL RECYCLING '! e S - ==
—
(a4
=T
o |
=
o
o
o

PERTH BUILDING BRISBANE BUILDING SYDNEY BUILDING

APPROVED 17.06.13 ~200m" NLA
-~ KITCHEN, STORE AREA AND TOILETS

PART PLAN DA _21700_F ~ ADJACENT OPEN SPACE
_ FULL-LENGTH GLAZING OVERLOOKING OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTS" FUNCTION ROOM - - MINIMUM 4000 FLOOR-TO-CEILING

REF: P:\2010\10030_MacquarieVillage\O3_CAD\design_files\sheet_files\10030_75W_DA_2900.dgn

G [ e i e T e A L ey S e e 0C
— R e e e e S e e S B e o OB
1 RNt
| i 1| N =
L liTH T\ S
| N b | ! ! =
! |l | |
i I - [ TL | i=| A — _JJ l l g I REFERENC
— /% N = . Bt 1 N —] _.Ti/ _____ = o - e [ RA
i _____ — — JEUNCTION x ﬂ - ; | !
=FIROAM | el | | | !
i . | s I = | | |
| i | i i |
- | | | -
N | o i i | -
E i o i i |
| i | | i
2 | | |1 | | |
. et Moot S MY et St St seshd Wbttt (01
I / N i | | ' | i ' | i i i L i BOUNDARY i | | | | | |
- PERTH BUILDING 1 BRISBANE BUILDING SYDNEY BUILDING
PROPOSED ~125m" NLA
~ KITCHEN, STORE AREA, 1 x ACCESSIBLE UNISEX WC,
PART PLAN DA_2100_G 1 x AMBULANT ACCESSIBLE UNISEX WC AND 1 x UNISEX WC
- ADJACENT OPEN SPACE
RESIDENTS" FUNCTION ROOM — FULL-LENGTH GLAZING OVERLOOKING OPEN SPACE AND
| —~  ADDITIONAL HIGH-LEVEL WINDOWS IN SOUTHERN ELEVATION
/
RESIDENTS' OUTDOOR FUNCTION AREA 77" MINMUM 5500 FLOOR-TO-CEILING
- 100m2 OUTDOOR AREA - INC. 50m?2 UNDERCOVER AREA - OPERABLE RAINSCREEN
(VERGOLA PROPRIETARY SYSTEM OR EQUAL)
| Revisions Site Location Plan STAGE 2 SHOWN IN GREY Client Architect Project Drawing Title Scale | Drawing No | 1ssue
o Toate Towsorion | [Ver Thpp' i whid, MACQUARIE PARK VILLAGE RESIDENTS FUNCTION AREA 1:330@A1DA2900 B
A TN ?;:;uigzz;::i:i::o:ih,Rpon SCHEME COMPARISON g ~ + ) LEVEL 00
B 1121 OUTOOOR AREA SHOWN | |G e, e el ey s, Gk g ‘:««) AJ AJCCW o A R e AP . _I?S%F;(F))g I(E)IZ\)/ ESM PARED
shop drawings or the fabrication of ‘““‘F’°“e"’5‘ | | i 79 Myrtle Street Chippendale NSW 2008 AUSTRALIA
R S ST AME O R D oo ousmmecs @
Nominated Architects Michael Heenan 5264, Pefer Ireland 6661 EPPING ROAD LAND CORPORATION LTD projNo. 10_030 NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PLOT DATE & TIME: 2/12/2014 9:41:21 AM  PLOTTED & CHECKED BY: bowling

A1









Urbiz offices will close on
COB Tuesday 23 DEC &
u rb 1S re-open on Monday 5 JAN

Urbis coordinates competitive design processes for the private and public sectors

AUSTRALIA . ASIA . MIDDLE EAST
t 02 8233 9900 d 02 8233 9970 m 0411 957 292

e jcady@urbis.com.au w urbis.com.au
LEVEL 23 | DARLING PARK TOWER 2, 201 SUSSEX STREET | SYDNEY NSW 2000 | AUSTRALIA

info@urbis.com.au

From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 5:31 PM

To: Anthony Rice

Cc: Mark Louw; Anthony Habkouk; Damien Kiley(DamienKiley@stamford.com.au); Joseph
Oh(JosephOh@stamford.com.au); RonKeir@stamford.com.au; Alaine Roff; lan Cady; Pip Bowling;
Amy Watson

Subject: RE: Herring Road MOD 4 - additional information from AJ+C

Dear Anthony,

The Department has reviewed the additional information submitted and provides the following

comments:

e The proposed modifications to the building envelopes of Stage 2 were not addressed in the
original application. The reasoning and impacts of proposed modifications are required to be
addressed in a revised EIS. | note once this is submitted, the proposal will need to be
referred to Council for comment. Alternatively, you may wish to withdraw the proposed
changes to Stage 2 from the proposal and submit via a separate Modification Application to
prevent further delay in finalising this application. | note this will require revised plans
reverting the building envelopes of Stage 2 to the approved Concept.

e The proposed relocated community room results in a substantial loss of 75sgm in floor area.
Appropriate justification for the loss of useable space is required for the Department to
support the change.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further.
Regards

Simon Truong|Senior Planning Officer|Industry, Key Sites and Social
Projects|NSW Department of Planning and Environment

www.planning.nsw.gov.au

Room 303, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|@: 02 9228 6457|
P4:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au

From: Pip Bowling [mailto:Pip.Bowling@architectsajc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 2:52 PM
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To: Simon Truong
Cc: Mark Louw; Anthony Habkouk; Anthony Rice (AnthonyRice@Stamford.com.au); Damien

Kiley(DamienKiley@stamford.com.au); Joseph Oh(JosephOh@stamford.com.au);
RonKeir@stamford.com.au; Alaine Roff; lan Cady
Subject: Herring Road MOD 4 - additional information from AJ+C

Simon,

As requested we attach a series of sketches to clarify the outstanding DoP questions.

Proposed changes to Stage 2 envelopes

For comparison between the approved stage 2 scheme and the proposed MOD 4 scheme, the
attached plans and elevations (drawings AR2100-2116, DA3100 - 3102) have been amended to
include the stage 2 building envelopes and outlines as per the DoP approval dated 17.06.13.

Approved community room and proposed community room in GFA
Drawing DA2900 has been prepared to compare the approved community room and proposed
community room.

Revised materials and finishes
Drawing DA4100 has been updated to reflect the proposed MOD 4 scheme.

Please ring if you have any outstanding queries.

Regards,

Pip Bowling
Senior Associate

ALLEN JACK+COTTIER
Tel +61 2 9311 8222 Dir +61 2 9311 8285 Mob +61 434 321 825

From: Anthony Rice [mailto:AnthonyRice@Stamford.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 3:19 PM

To: 'Simon Truong'
Cc: Amy Watson; 'lan Cady'; Damien Kiley; Joseph Oh; Mark Louw; Pip Bowling
Subject: RE: Herring Road MOD 4

Dear Simon

Thanks for your email below.

| have discussed with AJC the three dot points in your email below.
AJC will respond direct to the Department by close of business next

Wednesday with the additional material and information requested as per
below.
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Kind Regards

AR

Anthony Rice | Director - Development & Construction

Stamford Property Services Pty Limited | PO Box R685 Royal Exchange NSW 1225

Suite 2, Level 10 | 139 Macquarie Street | Sydney NSW 2000 |

Tel: +612 8113-5330 | Fax: +612 8113-5334 | Mob: +61 414 944 222 | Email: anthonyrice@Stamford.com.au

From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 1:55 PM

To: Anthony Rice
Cc: Amy Watson
Subject: Herring Road MOD 4

Dear Anthony,

In finalising the Department’s assessment, the following clarification/information is sought:

e details of any proposed changes to Stage 2 envelopes (photo montages show increased
building footprints and envelopes);

e size of the approved community room and proposed community room in GFA; and

e 3 revised materials and finishes plan (Drawing No. 4100) to reflect the proposed changes.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further.
Regards

Simon Truong|Senior Planning Officer|industry, Key Sites and Social
Projects|NSW Department of Planning and Environment

www.planning.nsw.gov.au
Room 303, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|@&: 02 9228 6457|
:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it
and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

Note:

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without the express consent of
the sender or the intended recipient.

If you receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately.
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